From: Raul Hernandez Doble [rhernandez@salud.gov.pr]

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 6:38 AM
To: Elizabeth Ullrich
Subject: RE:

| read the document and | have no objections, thank you for waiting

Raul Hernandez Doble
Director

Division de Salud Radioldgica
Tel (787)765-2929, Ext. 3210
Fax (787)274-6829
rhernandez@salud.gov.pr

From: Elizabeth Ullrich [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 8:59 AM

To: Raul Hernandez Doble

Subject: RE:

any comments? any objection to our releasing the Becton Dickinson Caribe facility?

thanks,
Betsy

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP

Senior Health Physicist
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
Region |

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(610) 337-5040
Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

From: Raul Hernandez Doble [mailto:rhernandez@salud.gov.pr]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 1:48 PM

To: Elizabeth Ullrich

Subject: RE:

| will read this promptly and get back to you . | am sorry for the delay.

Raul Hernandez Doble
Director

Division de Salud Radioldgica
Tel (787)765-2929, Ext. 3210
Fax (787)274-6829
rhernandez@salud.gov.pr




From: Elizabeth Ullrich [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 11:31 AM

To: Raul Hernandez Doble

Subject:

Becton Dickinson Caribe Ltd.
License No. 52-21502-01
Docket No. 030-20875
Control No. 142422

To: Raul Hernandez, Director
Radiological Health Division, Department of Health, Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

From: Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist, USNRC Region | Office

On October 29, 2008, | sent you a draft Environmental Assessment for the release for
unrestricted use of the Becton Dickinson Caribe facilities in Cayey. Do you have any
comments? Do you need additional review time? Please respond so that | know you have
received this email.

thanks,

Betsy Ullrich

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP

Senior Health Physicist
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
Region |

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(610) 337-5040
Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov
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